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5 August 2016

Paul Freeman
Department of Planning and Environment
Paul.freeman@planning.nsw.gov.au

PROJECT MODIFICATION 08_0150 MOD 2 — BULLI SEAM OPERATIONS -
CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION OF MINE GAS DRAINAGE PIPELINE

Dear Paul,

Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) refers to your email dated 6 July 2016 regarding the
subject project modification.

RMS has reviewed the provided information and notes the following:

e The proposed modification will result in a minor temporary increase in traffic on the
local road network, whilst construction of the proposed gas pipeline is undertaken.

e The increase in traffic during construction is to be managed by a traffic management
plan and traffic control plan, to be approved by Council.

Given the above, RMS does not object to the development application in principle.
If you have any questions please contact Melissa Steep on 4221 2771.

Yours faithfully,
V&l

Kendrick Westlake
A/Manager Land Use
Southern Region
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